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From: deepak.k.yadav [deepak. k.yadav@relianceada.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:48 PM ExRers Jrear (FTCHT)

To: dirdwk@dda.org.in Qe Pt (TR). R

Cc: Anil Varshney ‘

Subject: Suggestions for Review of Master Plan Delhi-2021 for Zone %0 10 SURRRRPPE 3')" < )
Attachments: Zone K-ll.pdf ) )
Dear Sir,

We are forwarding suggestions on behalf of BSES Rajdhani Power for allotment of land to establish 66/33 KV
Grid substations in Zone K-I1
as the suggestions cannot be uploaded on the link provided on Home page of DDA website for uploading

suggestions.

Thanks & Regards,

For BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Direc

Deepak Yadav

011 -3999 9879
011 -3999 9958

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for
the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorised. The email may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information or information relating to Reliance Group. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this
communication and any attachments thereto, immediately from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part), in any manner, is strictly
prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and their
integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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GOVERNMENT OF NCT OF DELHI
DEPARTMENT OF POWER
8™ LEVEL, B-WING, DELHI SECRETARIAT
|.P.ESTATE, NEW DELHI - 110 002.

No.F.11 (100)/2009/Powker/ 47 4o Dcte’ad: vy 1 (
To ¢
The Director (Planning),
Delhi Development Authority, {
B- Block, Vikas Sadan; !
New Delhi. y

4

Sub: Allotment of land for commissioning of Grid Stafions within the
licensed area of BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd. (BRPL)

Sir, ) é |
Please find enclosed herewith a copy letter no. VP (P&C)DDA/09-
10/04 dt. 21.11.09 received from Vice President, BRPL regarding allotment of
land for commissioning of Grid Stations within the licensed area of BSES
Rajdhani Power Ltd for earmarking the plots in the Zonal Plans of DDA.

You are requested to kindly earmark the plots in the Zonat-Plans of
DDA, so that the process of allocation can be coordinated in a smooth
manner.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: as above. e
(S.M. ALI)
Dy. Secretary (Power)

‘éoy to Vice President, BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd., BSES Bhawan, Nehru
Place, New Delhi-1100019.
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
D.;[.e,ﬂ.ﬁf/‘l{f(...-.-_
RSES Ehawan, Nehru Place, /
Neww Dethe < 110 019 Incha.
Tel: =21 11 3009 9999
Faxt =91 11 2641 9833
wan i bseadeihi com .
No. VP(P&C)/ DDA/OB-IU/OE ) 24" November 2009
]

The Commissioner (Planning)
Delhi Development Authority
B-Block, Vikas Sadan

New Delhi-110023

Sub: Allotment of Land for Commissioning of Grid Stations within the Licensed
Area of BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd. .

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to the meeting with Hon’ble Lt. Governor, Delhi at Raj Niwas ‘on
. 12/09/09. We attach_here to the composite list of areas with requisite details of the

‘la\nds which will be required to be provided to cater to the projected power requirements

in‘the licensed area of BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd.

The projected commissioning schedules have been divided into three phases as defined

below: -
PHASE g
: PLANNED COMMISSIONING BETWEEN 2009-2012
2 PLANNED COMMISSIONING BETWEEN 2012-2016
3 PLANNED COMMISSIONING AFTER 2016

The schedules have been planned ‘keeping in perspective the available present spare
capacity as well as the projected growth of demand in the area over a period of time.

Construction of Grid Stations involves substantial capital expenditure and are a
reasonably long gestation period require a fair amount of advance planning and we hope
this will provide both the organizations sufficient lead time to put into motion the process
of allocation of land for the same.

Phase | S.No. Proposed Grid in the Voltage Proposed Area Master Plan
Area Centered Around Level Capacity Requirement Zone No.
1 i Peeragarhi 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs Gl
1 2 Shiv Vihar 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs i (,:J i
2 3 Hastal 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs G3
2 4 Tikri Kalan 66/11 3X25 MVA G5 x 90 mtrs Ga
3 5 | Jwalaheri | 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs G5 |
1 6 | Rohtak Road Store 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs Gb
_:L 7 Rajouri Garden 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs G7r
2 8 Bakkarwcla 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs | L1
I 5 | Mundka  66/11 - | 3X25MVA | 95 x 90 mirs 2

Registered Office: BSES Rajdhani Power Limited ~ BSES Bhawan, Nehru Place, New Dethi 110019
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

BSES Bhawan, Nehru Place,
New Delhi - 110 019, India.

Tel.: +91 11 3009 9999
Fax: +91 11 2641 9833 Ref: BRPL/EMC/DDA/ZONL K11

www.bsesdelhi.com 22" May 2012

Shri P.S. Uttarwar,

Director (Plg.) - Zone K-I1

Delhi Development Authority Dwarka
Project Office, Maglapuri, Palam,
New Dethi 110 037

Subject: Review of Master Plan for Delhi 2021 — Allotment of land for commissioning of 66/33
KV Grid Sub stations in DDA Zone K-II.

Dear Sir,

This has reference to DDA’s public notice & open house meet for west district held on 22 My
2012 inviting suggestions for review of MPD 2021.

We wish to submit that in this regard our requisition for land was submitted to Dept. of Power, Govi.
of NCT Delhi (DOP, GONCTD) vide our letter no. VP(P&C)/DA/09-10/02 dt. 24™ Nov. 2009 {copy
enclosed) has since been recommended by DOP, GONCTD vide its letter ref. no. I 11
(100)/2009/Power/4340 dated 22.12.09 (copy enclosed) to Director (Planning), DIDA for carmarking
land for cstablishment of 66/33 KV Electric Grid Sub Station (ESS) in its Zonal plans of DDA (uor
Zone K-II; so that the process for allotment of ESS land could be completed. This would cnable
BRPL to establish planned Grid Sub Stations for strengthening the power distribution infrastructure
to develop network to meet the growing power load as per MPD 2021 in DDA’s Zone K-II.

The proposed 66/33 KV Grid Sub Stations in Zone K-II planned for development during the master
plan period upto 2021 are as follows:

S.No Proposed Grid in the Voltage Proposed Area Master Plan
"7 | Area Centered Around Level Capacity Requirement Zone No. |
1 | DCShivajiPlace Raja 3311 | 3X25MVA | 60X 45 mars K3 |
Garden

We request that the ESS land as per DDA/CEA norms for these proposed 66/33KV Grid Sub Stations
may please be incorporated in the DDA’s Zonal plans for Zone K-II to enable establish these stations.

Thanking you for your kind cooperation,

Yours faithfully,

For BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd ED 9‘,‘,0035‘{!#

Addl. Vice President /\\ 9 LAZEAT NASLY

c')\ng £Dq‘ ]ﬁ"‘ 94".‘

CC:  Dircctor (Planning) MPR AV O Ta- Na13,0P-CoseifAK
Delhi Development Authority ek TotP © uTTARKAR,
6" Floor, Vikas Minar, ITO = \ i ¥EW DELHD, DIN1;1M37
I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110 002 '\ ;"\' e Fful’ﬂ I VRRBATY 4
.;\«(\ L aetiThH (LFesie .o, W6

TaxeciPe. 3. B0CCTraCE on wedyind:

Registered Office: BSES Rajdhani Power Limited - BSES Bhawan, Nehru Place, New Delhi -110019.
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Phase | S.No. | T ::'::’:::r':g :‘r::: , Voltage '::':"’.'1""’ Area Available ' ";::i': tan
Bapraula 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x90metrs | (3
| Chawia .| e6/m1 IX25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs e
12 | Kakrola More Near Nala 66/11 3X25 MVA 95x90mtrs | 5
13 | Hiran Kudna | e6/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs '
1 14 | CRPF Dichoon Kalan ! 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mirs
2 15 | Punjabi Bagh 1 6611 | 3xas MVA_ | 9590 mtrs
3 ) 16 | Ujwa/ Rawta | 6611 | 3x25MvA | 9590 mure
2 17 | Jhatikra More 66/11 [’_3)(25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs o
3 i 18_ | Dhansa 66/11 3X25MVA_ |95 x 90 mtrs ]
‘ 3 19 | Mitraon 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs Ce
3 | 20 [Pindwala 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs L2 |
3 21 Dariyan Pur 66/11 3X25MVA ‘| 95 x 90 mtrs L13
3 22 | Reola Khanpur 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mitrs Lia
3 23 Keshav Puram 66/11 3X25 Mva 95 x 90 mtrs L15
E 24 | Khyala 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs 16|
1 25 Guru Gobind Singh Hospital 66/11 3X25 Mva 95 x 90 mtrs K1
1 26 | 443 Mayapuri Industrial 33/11 3X25MVA | 60 x 45 mtrs K2
L 3 | 27 | oS Shiveji Place Raja 33/11 | 3X25MVA | 60 x4S murs K3
1 28 | G-15 Dwarka 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K4 |
1 29 | G-14 Dwarka Sector 23 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs KS
3 30 | G-4 Dwarka Sector 16 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K6 |
2 31 | G-7 Dwarka Sector 8 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mirs K7 .
2 32 | G-1 Dwarka Sector 14 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K8
3 33 | G-8 Dwarka Sector 16 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K9
3 34 | G-12 Dwarka Sector 13 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K10
| 3 35 g:’:ﬁ;g;‘e' Treatment 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs K12
i 3 36 | Madan Gir/Dakshin Puri 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs 2
! 2 37 DLF Chatter Pur 33/11 3X25 MVA - 60 x 45 mtrs 13
3 38 | Satbari 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 80 mtrs 14
3 39 | Maidan Garhl 66/11 | 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mitrs 6
2 40 | Aya Nagar 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs 7|
i 3 41 [ Zonapur 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs |
f 2 42 | Bhati mines 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs J10 |
2 43 | peer Park (SDA) / Green 33/11 3X25MVA | 60 x 45 mtrs F1
1 44| INA Calony 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F2
2 45 | Arjun Nagar 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F3
2 46 Jal Vihar Lajpat Nagar 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs D
Lodhi Road, Jawahar Lal
1 47 | Nehru Stadium (CGO 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs
Complex)
3 48 Ayur Vigyan Nagar 33/11 3X25 MvA 60 x 45 mtrs F4
3 49 | Masjid Moth-2 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F5
2 50 | Lajpat Nagar-4 33/11 | 3x25 Mva 60 x 45 mtrs F6
1 51 | East of Kallash E-Block 33/11 *J 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs " F7
| 1 52 | Nizamudin-2 (Jungpura-8) 33/11 3X25MVA | 60 x 45 mirs D
o = -




1 53 Nehru Place-2 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F8
3 | %y || Schiodkhreateriuig 331 IX25MVA | 60 x 45 mtrs Fo
o -

3 55 g‘;’;’t"“ waker treatment 33/11 ISMVA | 60 x 45 mtrs F10

2 EG | Sommamey Centre Okhla 66/11 IX25MVA | 95 x 90 mtrs Fi1

3 57 Lal Kuan 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x S0 mtrs F12

2 58 | Aldknanda-1I 33/11 3X25MVA | ' 60 x 45 mtrs F13

2 59 Community Centre Kalkaji 33/11 3X25 MVA 60.x 45 mtrs Fla i

2 60 Govind Puri Extn. 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F15

2 61 Tughlakabad Extn. 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs ‘Flﬁ

3 62 Humdard 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F
X-Block Okhla Industrial X

2 63 Estate Ph-2 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F17

1 © 64 Media Centre Jasola 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs 3

2 65 Media Centre Jasola No. -2 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F
Hari Nagar Extn. Near

2 66 Mithapur 66/11 3IX25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F18

2 67 Moolarbandh 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs Fig

1 6g | Stutam Purl Institutiona 66/11 IX25SMVA | 95 x 90 mtrs F20

2 69 Jamia-2 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F21

3 70 | aktpur Near Khada 66/11 3X25MVA | 95 x 90 mtrs F22
Badarpur

3 71 Mitha pur near Agra Canal 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F23

2 72 Sarita Vihar-2 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs

2 73 MCIE No. 2 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F e

2 74 Sarita Vihar 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs ]
Institutional Area Vasant

1 75 Kunj Ph-2 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F29

1 76 West End Green 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F30

1 7 | pnoent Keing tnswtaitional 66/11 3X25MVA | 95 x 90 mtrs F31

1 78 | Vasant Kunj Enclave 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F32

2 79 Kapasera More 66/11 IX25 MVA S5 x 90 mtrs G

2 80 Sultan Garhi & Rang Puri 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs G

1 81 West of INU 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs F33

1 82 Geetanjali 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mirs F25

1 83 DC Saket-2 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mtrs F26

3 84 DC Saket-3 33/12 3X25 MVA 61 x 45 mtrs F27 i

1 8BS Pushp Vihar 33/11 3X25 MVA 60 x 45 mirs F28

2 86 Sangam Vihar 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs GSL (S)

2 87 Fatehpur Beri 66/11 3X25 MVA 85 x 90 mlrs GSL (S)

2 88 Sainik Farm 66/11 3X25 MVA 95 x 90 mtrs GSL (S)
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The above details have already been provided to DDA earlier & during Zonal Plan
hearings before High Powered Committee,

We would therefore request you to please arrange to earmark the plots in the Zonal
Plans areawise indicated above so that the process of allocation can be coordinated in a :
smooth manner.

Assuring you of dur best attention at ali times.

With regards

(PR umt(/

Vice President

CC: Vice Chairman DDA

Pr. Secretary to L.G.

Secretary (Power) & CMD, DTL
CEO, BRPL, for information.




